
  Regular BEDC Board Meeting Agenda 8/28/2023 Page 1 of 2 
 

Bastrop Economic Development Corporation 

Board of Directors   

Amended Meeting Agenda 

Bastrop City Hall City Council Chambers 

1311 Chestnut Street 

Bastrop, TX 78602 

(512) 332-8870

Monday, August 28, 2023 

4:30 PM 

Bastrop Economic Development Corporation (BEDC) meetings are available to all persons 
regardless of disability. If you require special assistance, please contact the City Secretary at (512) 
332-8800 or write 1311 Chestnut Street, 78602, or by calling through a T.D.D. (Telecommunication
Device for the Deaf) to Relay Texas at 1-800-735-2989 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.

The BEDC Board reserves the right to reconvene, recess, or realign the Regular Session or call 
Executive Session or order of business at any time prior to adjournment. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PUBLIC COMMENT(S)

At this time, three (3) minute comments will be taken from the audience on any topic. Anyone
in attendance wishing to address the BEDC Board must complete a citizen comment form 
prior to the start of the meeting. In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if a citizen 
discusses any item not on the agenda, the BEDC Board cannot discuss issues raised or make 
any decision at this time. Instead, the Board is limited to making a statement of specific factual 
information or a recitation of existing policy in response to the inquiry. 

It is not the intention of the BEDC to provide a public forum for the embarrassment or 
demeaning of any individual or group. Neither is it the intention to allow a member of the public 
to slur the performance, honesty and/or integrity of the Board, as a body, or any member or 
members of the Board individually or collectively, or members of the BEDC or City’s staff. 
Accordingly, profane, insulting or threatening language directed toward the BEDC Board 
and/or any person in the Board’s presence will not be tolerated. 

3. REGULAR BUSINESS & PRESENTATIONS

3.A Approval of the meeting minutes from the Joint City Council Meeting and Regular BEDC Board
Meeting of July 24, 2023. 

3.B Receive the financial report provided by the City of Bastrop's Chief Financial Officer for the
period ending July 2023 and comments. 

3.C Discussion and possible action regarding the professional services agreement with Doucet &
Associates for the Southern Jackson Extension Project. 

1



  Regular BEDC Board Meeting Agenda 8/28/2023 Page 2 of 2 
 

3.D Update on BEDC funding commitments.

4. EXECUTIVE SESSION

4.A The Bastrop EDC Board of Directors will meet in a closed/executive session pursuant to
the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, to discuss the following: 

(1) Section 551.087 Deliberation regarding economic development negotiations -
Project Triple Arrow, Project Electric Lion, and Project RLF-23-1.

4.B The Bastrop EDC Board of Directors will reconvene into open session to discuss,
consider and/or take any action necessary related to the executive sessions noted herein. 

5. ADJOURNMENT

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted in 
accordance with the regulations of the Texas Open Meetings Act in the bulletin board located 
at the entrance to the City of Bastrop City Hall, a place convenient and readily accessible to 
the general public, as well as to the BEDC’s website, www.bastropedc.org, and Notice was 
posted on the following date and time: August 25th, 2023 at 11:30 a.m. and remained posted 
for at least two hours after said meeting was convened. 

 /s/ Angela Ryan 
Angela Ryan, Operations Manager 

2



 
 

                     STAFF REPORT 
 

MEETING DATE: August 28, 2023          AGENDA ITEM: 3A 
 
TITLE:  
Approval of the meeting minutes from the Joint City Council Meeting and Regular BEDC Board 
Meeting of July 24, 2023. 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED BY: 
Angela Ryan, BEDC Operations Manager 
 
BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
The minutes from the joint meeting and regular board meeting of July 24, 2023, are attached for 
the Board’s review and approval.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the meeting minutes from the Joint Meeting and Regular BEDC Board Meeting on July 
24, 2023 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: 

1. Draft Joint City Council Meeting Minutes from July 24, 2023 
2. Draft Board Meeting Minutes from July 24, 2023 
 

3

Item 3.A



7/24/2023 Page 1 of 1 Joint City Council BEDC Meeting Minutes 

 

  

Bastrop EDC and City of Bastrop  
City Council Joint Meeting Minutes 

Bastrop City Hall City Council Chambers 
July 24, 2023 
 

 
 
The Bastrop Economic Development Corporation (BEDC) met on Monday, July 24, 2023, at 3:00 
p.m. for a Joint Meeting at Bastrop City Hall, 1311 Chestnut Street. BEDC Board members present: 
Ron Spencer, Charles Washington, and Connie Schroeder. BEDC Attorney Charles Zech was also 
present. Bastrop City Council members present: Mayor Lyle Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem John Kirkland, 
Cheryl Lee, Cynthia Sanders-Meyer, Kevin Plunkett, and Jimmy Crouch. City Attorney Alan 
Bojorquez and City Manager/Interim Executive Director Sylvia Carrillo were also present. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Nelson called the Bastrop City Council to order at 3:00 p.m. and 

Board Chair Spencer called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT(S) – There were no public comments. 

3. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

3.1. At 3:03 p.m., the BEDC Board of Directors and Bastrop City Council met in a 
closed/executive session pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, to discuss 
the following: 

(1) Section 551.071 – To seek the advice of legal counsel regarding matters related to 
Economic Development expenditures, incentives, and sales tax. 

3.2. At 5:04 p.m., the BEDC Board of Directors and Bastrop City Council reconvened into open 
session to discuss, consider, and take any action necessary related to the executive session 
noted herein. No action was taken.  

4. ADJOURNMENT – Chair Spencer adjourned the board meeting at 5:04 p.m. and Mayor Nelson 
adjourned the City Council meeting at 5:04 p.m. without objection.  

  

 

 

 

APPROVED:       ATTEST:             
Ron Spencer, Board Chair      Angela Ryan, Operations Manager 

 

4

Item 3.A



Regular BEDC Board Meeting Minutes 7/24/2023 Page 1 of 2 

 

  

Bastrop Economic Development Corporation 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

Bastrop City Hall City Council Chambers 

July 24, 2023 

 

 

 

The Bastrop Economic Development Corporation (BEDC) met on Monday, July 24, 2023, at 5:00 
p.m. for a Regular Board Meeting at Bastrop City Hall, 1311 Chestnut Street. Board members 
present: Ron Spencer, Charles Washington, Cheryl Lee, Connie Schroeder, Lyle Nelson and John 
Kirkland. Staff members present: Interim Executive Director Sylvia Carrillo, Angela Ryan, Ashley 
Allnutt, and Drew Chance. BEDC attorney Charlie Zech was also in attendance. 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Board Chair Spencer called the meeting to order at 5:08 p.m. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT(S) – There were no public comments. 

3. REGULAR BUSINESS & PRESENTATIONS 

3.A Approval of the meeting minutes from the Regular BEDC Board Meeting of June 26, 2023. Ms. 
Schroeder made the motion to approve the minutes as submitted, Ms. Lee seconded and the 
motion passed.  

3.B Receive the financial report provided by the City of Bastrop's Chief Financial Officer for the 
period ending in June 2023 and comments. CFO Waldron presented the financial reports.  

3.C Discussion and possible action on Resolution R-2023-0010 approving a request by Moca 
Ventures Nebraska, LLC, for a second six-month extension on the Commencement of 
Construction date stipulated in Article VIII, Section 3(c) of the First Amended and Restated 
Economic Development Performance Agreement of February 7, 2022, and Resolution R-2023-
0001 granting a six-month extension on their project in the Bastrop Business and Industrial 
Park. Mr. Washington made the motion to approve the resolution with the following changes, 
Ms. Schroeder seconded, and the motion passed: 1) the extension for the Commencement of 
Construction date is for 12 months, and 2) the Certificate of Occupancy date is now January 1, 
2027.  

3.D Hold a Public Hearing for the purpose of providing the general public with information 
concerning a proposed economic development project being considered by the BEDC, and for 
receiving public input regarding same, as follows: Pursuant to LGC Section 505.158, the BEDC 
is proposing to expend Type B economic development funds to undertake and to fund a 
Revolving Loan Fund Program in the amount of $30,000 per fiscal year. There were no public 
comments.   

3.E Discussion and possible action on Resolution R-2023-0011 approving the BEDC Revolving 
Loan Fund Program and the commitment to funding in the amount of $30,000. Ms. Lee made 
the motion to approve the resolution, Ms. Schroeder seconded, and the motion passed.  

3.F Update on BEDC funding commitments. Ms. Carrillo gave a presentation on all updates.  

5

Item 3.A



Regular BEDC Board Meeting Minutes 7/24/2023 Page 2 of 2 

 

  

4. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

4.A  At 5:23 p.m., the BEDC Board of Directors met in a closed/executive session pursuant to 

the Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, to discuss the following: 

(1) Section 551.087 Deliberation regarding economic development negotiations – Project 
Triple Arrow and Project Electric Lion.  

(2) Section 551.071 to seek the advice of legal counsel regarding matters related to 
Economic Development expenditures, incentives, and sales taxes. 

4.B  At 5:58 p.m., the BEDC Board of Directors reconvened into open session to discuss, 

consider and/or take any action necessary related to the executive sessions noted herein. 
No action was taken. 

5. ADJOURNMENT – Mr. Kirkland made the motion to adjourn the meeting and Mr. Washington 
seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 5:58 p.m.  

 
 

6

Item 3.A



 

STAFF REPORT 

MEETING DATE: August 28, 2023  AGENDA ITEM: 3B 

TITLE: 
Receive financial report provided by City of Bastrop’s Chief Financial Officer for the period ending 
July 2023 and comments. 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED BY: 
Tracy Waldron, City of Bastrop CFO 

BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
Attached for the Board’s review and consideration is the BEDC financial summary report for the 
period ending July 2023. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: 
None; item presented for informational purposes. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Financial report period ending July 2023

7

Item 3.B



Bastrop Economic Development 
Corporation

Financial Summary 
For Period Ending 

July 2023

8

Item 3.B



Summary of Revenues and Expenditures
As of July 31, 2023

OVERALL FUND PERFORMANCE

FY2023 FY2023 Monthly 
Month Revenue Expense Variance

Oct 314,503$      89,846$          224,657$     
Nov 365,198         153,468          211,730$     
Dec 369,279         255,987          113,292$     
Jan 364,959         264,968          99,991$        
Feb 422,340         139,973          282,367$     
Mar 338,680         161,531          177,149$     
Apr 347,644         194,144          153,500$     
May 404,415         139,349          265,066$     
Jun 341,883         173,866          168,017$     
Jul 412,025         292,076          119,950$     
Aug -$              
Sept -$              

Total 3,680,926$   1,865,208$    1,815,719$  

 REVENUES VS EXPENSES

Positive

 $50,000

 $150,000

 $250,000

 $350,000

 $450,000

 $550,000

 $650,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Revenue Expense

9

Item 3.B


Sheet1

		OVERALL FUND PERFORMANCE

		 REVENUES VS EXPENSES



				FY2023				FY2023				Monthly 

		Month		Revenue				Expense				Variance

		Oct		$   314,503				$   89,846				$   224,657

		Nov		365,198				153,468				$   211,730

		Dec		369,279				255,987				$   113,292

		Jan		364,959				264,968				$   99,991

		Feb		422,340				139,973				$   282,367

		Mar		338,680				161,531				$   177,149

		Apr		347,644				194,144				$   153,500

		May		404,415				139,349				$   265,066

		Jun		341,883				173,866				$   168,017

		Jul		412,025				292,076				$   119,950

		Aug										$   - 0

		Sept										$   - 0



		Total		$   3,680,926				$   1,865,208				$   1,815,719



		Positive





Revenue	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sept	314503	365198	369279	364959	422340	338680	347644	404415	341883	412025.24	Expense	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sept	89846	153468	255987	264968	139973	161531	194144	139349	173866	292075.65000000002	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sept	











 
  

Summary of Sales Tax Revenue
As of July 31, 2023

FY2023 FY2023 Monthly 
Month Forecast Actual Variance

Oct 294,972$         290,089$       (4,883)$      
Nov 291,227           337,710         46,483$     
Dec 312,299           316,021         3,722$        
Jan 346,555           327,923         (18,632)$    
Feb 395,371           393,693         (1,678)$      
Mar 294,386           302,268         7,882$        
Apr 288,020           310,213         22,193$     
May 370,361           363,513         (6,848)$      
Jun 356,361           301,649         (54,712)$    
Jul 357,536           367,411         9,875$        
Aug 385,692           
Sept 490,259           

Total 4,183,039$      3,310,490$   3,402$        
Forecast YTD 3,307,088$      
Actual to Forecast 3,402$             0.1%

Positive

Sales Tax revenue is 99% of total revenue. The amount in Oct. and Nov. are estimated due to the timing of 
receiving the payments. The State Comptroller has a two month lag between month earned and month distributed. 
The Actual to forecast is almost breakeven. This budget was a 5% increase over FY2022 projected.

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept

Forecast Actual

10

Item 3.B


Sheet1

		REVENUE ANALYSIS

		SALES TAX REVENUE



				FY2023				FY2023				Monthly 

		Month		Forecast				Actual				Variance

		Oct		$   294,972				$   290,089				$   (4,883)

		Nov		291,227				337,710				$   46,483

		Dec		312,299				316,021				$   3,722

		Jan		346,555				327,923				$   (18,632)

		Feb		395,371				393,693				$   (1,678)

		Mar		294,386				302,268				$   7,882

		Apr		288,020				310,213				$   22,193

		May		370,361				363,513				$   (6,848)

		Jun		356,361				301,649				$   (54,712)

		Jul		357,536				367,411				$   9,875

		Aug		385,692

		Sept		490,259



		Total		$   4,183,039				$   3,310,490				$   3,402

		Forecast YTD		$   3,307,088

		Actual to Forecast 		$   3,402				0.1%

		Positive		Sales Tax revenue is 99% of total revenue. The amount in Oct. and Nov. are estimated due to the timing of receiving the payments. The State Comptroller has a two month lag between month earned and month distributed. The Actual to forecast is almost breakeven. This budget was a 5% increase over FY2022 projected.





Forecast	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sept	294972	291227	312299	346555	395371	294386	288020	370361	356361	357536	385692	490259	Actual	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sept	290089	337710	316021	327923	393693	302268	310213	363513	301649	367410.55	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sept	











Expenditures Budget to Actual Comparison
As of July 31, 2023

FY2023 FY2023 Monthly 
Category Forecast Actual Variance
Personnel 781,078$          526,667$      254,411$      
Supplies & Material 16,873               5,580             11,293$         
Maintenance & Repairs 13,943               12,244           1,699$           
Occupancy 52,067               45,969           6,098$           
Contractual Service 380,496            298,298        82,198$         
Marketing/Advertising 443,444            201,571        241,873$      
Contingency -                          -                      -$               
Debt Service 271,614            271,614        -$               

Total 1,959,515$       1,361,942$   597,573$      

Forecast to Actual % 30.5%

Positive

OPERATING EXPENDITURES COMPARISON

The forecast to actual comparison is a positive 
30% year-to-date. 

11

Item 3.B


Sheet1



		OPERATING EXPENDITURES COMPARISON



				FY2023				FY2023				Monthly 

		Category		Forecast				Actual				Variance

		Personnel		$   781,078				$   526,667				$   254,411

		Supplies & Material		16,873				5,580				$   11,293

		Maintenance & Repairs		13,943				12,244				$   1,699

		Occupancy		52,067				45,969				$   6,098

		Contractual Service		380,496				298,298				$   82,198

		Marketing/Advertising		443,444				201,571				$   241,873

		Contingency		-				-				$   - 0

		Debt Service		271,614				271,614				$   - 0



		Total		$   1,959,515				$   1,361,942				$   597,573



		Forecast to Actual %		30.5%

		Positive		The forecast to actual comparison is a positive 30% year-to-date. 









Expenditures Budget to Actual Comparison
As of July 31, 2023

FY2023 FY2023 Budget
Project Budget Actual Balance

Jackson St Extension 2,000,000$       503,264$     1,496,736$   

Bus. Ind. Park-Tech/MLK Infra* 2,000,000         -                     2,000,000$   

Total 4,000,000$       503,264$     3,496,736$   

CO, Series 2013
Bus. Ind. Park-Tech/MLK Infra* 144,875$          146,125$     (1,250)$          

CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS

* This project funded by bond funds budgeted from the 2013 CO.

12

Item 3.B


Sheet1



		CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS



				FY2023				FY2023				Budget

		Project		Budget				Actual				Balance



		Jackson St Extension		$   2,000,000				$   503,264				$   1,496,736



		Bus. Ind. Park-Tech/MLK Infra*		2,000,000				-				$   2,000,000





		Total		$   4,000,000				$   503,264				$   3,496,736



		CO, Series 2013

		Bus. Ind. Park-Tech/MLK Infra*		$   144,875				$   146,125				$   (1,250)



		* This project funded by bond funds budgeted from the 2013 CO.











BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FUND 
FY 2022-2023 BUDGET

Working Capital  9-30-2022 audited $            9,387,864

FY 2022-2023
Budgeted         
Revenues $            4,213,909
Total FY 2023 Resources $          13,536,891   

Budgeted Expenditures:                                                               
Operating Expenses $         (5,137,634)
Capital Expenses $         (4,000,000)
Debt Service $            (271,614)

$        (9,409,248)

Projected Working Capital Balance 09-30-2023 $           4,127,643

Reserve 25% of Operating Expense $           1,284,408

Revised 11.15.2022

13

Item 3.B



Debt Obligation by Issue
As of 9/30/2022

Current outstanding principle $2,760,000

14

Item 3.B



STAFF REPORT 

MEETING DATE: August 28, 2023 AGENDA ITEM: 3.C 

TITLE:  
Discussion and possible action regarding the professional services agreement with Doucet & 
Associates for the Southern Jackson Extension Project. 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED BY: 
Sylvia Carrillo, ICMA-CM, CPM, City Manager & Interim Executive Director, Bastrop Economic 
Development Corporation 

BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
This item allows for the Board to discuss the possibility of amending the professional services 
agreement with Doucet & Associates for engineering of the Jackson Street extension to the 
southern portion of the Business Park.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
Receive update on the status of the project and consider any necessary amendments. 

ATTACHMENT: 
1. Professional Services Agreement with Doucet & Associates

15

Item 3.C



RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-0009 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BASTROP ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION ENTERING INTO A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT WITH DOUCET & ASSOCIATES FOR AN INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT IN 
THE SOUTHERN UNDEVELOPED PORTION OF THE BASTROP BUSINESS AND 

INDUSTRIAL PARK; AUTHORIZING ALL NECESSARY ACTIONS, INCLUDING 
EXECUTION OF REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION; AND, PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Bastrop Economic Development Corporation ("BEDC") is a public 
instrumentality and non-profit industrial development corporation duly established and 
operating under Local Government Code, Chapters 501 and 505 et seq., as amended, known 
as the Development Corporation Act of 1979 (the "Act"), and is acting with the approval of the 
governing body of the City of Bastrop, Texas (the "City"); and 

WHEREAS, the BEDC is the current property owner of the majority of property ("Property") 
located in the Bastrop Business and Industrial Park; and 

WHEREAS, after careful evaluation and consideration by the Board on August 15, 2022, it 
determined that a project proposing to design and construct targeted infrastructure and 
improvements ("Project") was necessary and suitable to promote or develop new or expanded 
business enterprises within the Bastrop Business and Industrial Park and, further, that such 
infrastructure is limited to permissible infrastructure as an authorized project pursuant to 
Section 501.103 of the Texas Local Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, to fulfill its public purpose in attracting qualifying projects under Texas Local 
Government Code, Chapters 501 and 505 et seq., as amended, the BEDC requires certain 
professional services, including without limitation, the contracting with and hiring of an 
engineering firm to perform certain engineering, design, permitting, and owner's 
representation during the construction of the Project; and 

WHEREAS, Doucet & Associates has proposed a Scope of Work for the preparation of 
construction plans, permitting and owner's representation during the construction of the 
Project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
BASTROP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT: 

SECTION 1. The findings set out above are hereby found to be true and correct and are 
incorporated herein for all purposes. 

SECTION 2. The BEDC hereby approves the terms of the Professional Services 
Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit "A", between BEDC and the Developer. 

SECTION 3. The Board authorizes the BEDC Board Chair to take all necessary actions, 
including the execution of all necessary and related documentation to finalize the 
agreement. 

Page 11 
16

Item 3.C



RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-0009 

SECTION 4. This Resolution is effective upon passage. 

DULY RESOLVED AND ADOPTED by the Boarq of Directors of the Bastrop Economic 
Development Corporation, this I ~-th day of 5~+~ 2022. 

BASTROP ECONOMIC 
DEVEL0 MENT CORPORATION 

L 

TO FORM: 

, Rocha, Bernal & Zech, P.C. 

Page I 2 
17

Item 3.C



RESOLUTION NO. R-2022-0009 

EXHIBIT "A" 

Professional Services Agreement by and between the BEDC and Doucet & Associates for 
services related to a Bastrop Business & Industrial Park Infrastructure Project 

Page I 3 
18

Item 3.C



19

Item 3.C



20

Item 3.C



21

Item 3.C



22

Item 3.C



23

Item 3.C



24

Item 3.C



25

Item 3.C



26

Item 3.C



27

Item 3.C



28

Item 3.C



29

Item 3.C



 

 

 

 
PAGE | 2   TB-2014-004 

August 22, 2022 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

Based on our understanding of your needs at this time and the status of this project, we propose 

to provide the following specific services: 

The project is for the design and construction management of the remainder of the southern portion 
of the Bastrop EDC industrial park. This includes the design of approximately 6,680 feet of roadway, 
6,680 feet of water main, 8,180 feet of sanitary sewer (gravity), site grading, a lift station, and force 
main. Any changes to the Final Plat and/or drainage will be included in our submittals and are 
inclusive in our fees. 

 
WORK TO BE PERFORMED 

 
Task 1.   Project Management 
Task 2.   Conceptual Roadway Design 

• 30 % DESIGN 
Task 3.   Survey 
Task 4.   Geotechnical 
Task 5    Subsurface Utility Engineering 
Task 6    Preliminary Design (60%) 
Task 7    Final Design (90%-100%) 

 

1. PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

Shall designate one Licensed Professional Engineer (Texas) to be responsible for the project 
management, and all communications with the Bastrop EDC and the City of Bastrop and its 
representatives.  

1.1 External Meetings - 14 external meetings assumed: 

• Attend a kickoff meeting and coordination/progress meeting with the Bastrop EDC 
and the City of Bastrop and its representatives and stakeholders, as necessary to 
communicate development of the project and design issues.   

• Prepare agenda and sign-in sheets for external coordination/progress meetings 
conducted by Engineer.   

• Prepare meeting minutes for review via email within three (3) business days of the 
external coordination/progress meeting conducted by the Engineer.   

• Conduct internal coordination meetings as required to advance the development of 
the project.  

1.2 Internal Team Meetings – As necessary 

30

Item 3.C



 

 

 

 
PAGE | 3   TB-2014-004 

August 22, 2022 

• Conduct internal coordination meetings as required to advance the development of 
the project.  

• Prepare meeting minutes, prepare meeting minutes and file in project folder. 

1.3 QA/QC 

• Provide Quality Assurance and Quality Control by ensuring procedures are 

monitored and executed through a system of standardized internal processes. 

Projects are subjected to weekly sit-down reviews through mandated Project 

Manager meetings. These meetings detail the status of the project to ensure 

that Quality Milestones are met. Quality compliance is monitored through a 

visual management system designed to easily identify critical check points. A 

Constructability Review is also performed by a senior construction manager 

to ensure that each project is designed in a cost effective, buildable, and 

sustainable manner. 

1.4 Communication & Reporting: 

• Prepare and maintain routine project record keeping including records of meetings.     

• Correspondence and coordination will be handled through & with the concurrence of 
the GEC. 

• Manage Project activities (including documenting emails, phone, and conference 
calls, maintain project files for the length of the project, meeting agendas, meeting 
minutes, and schedule meetings), direct Engineer's team/staff, correspond with the 
Bastrop EDC and the City of Bastrop and its representatives, and assist them and its 
representatives in preparing responses to Project-related inquiries. 

 

1.5 ROW Update Meetings:  

• Attend ROW coordination meetings as necessary to advance the development of the 
project.  

 

1.6 Design Submittal Meetings: 

• Conduct internal design review meetings, document, and make necessary 
corrections. 

• Submit Designs and associated documents for external review. 

31

Item 3.C



 

 

 

 
PAGE | 4   TB-2014-004 

August 22, 2022 

• Attend external design review meeting.  

1.7 Prepare Monthly Progress Reports with Schedule and Invoicing: 

• Submit monthly progress status reports to the board. Progress reports will include 
tasks completed, tasks/objectives that are planned for the upcoming periods, lists or 
descriptions of items or decisions needed from the Bastrop EDC and the City of Bastrop 
and its representatives. Subconsultant progress will be incorporated into the monthly 
progress report. A copy of the monthly progress report will be uploaded to ProjectWise.  

• Prepare correspondence, invoices, and progress reports monthly in accordance with 
current City of Bastrop requirements.   

• Maintain a project schedule indicating tasks, subtasks, critical dates, milestones, and 
deliverables. 

DELIVERABLES: 

• Monthly Invoices and Progress Reports  

• Meeting Minutes, Sign-In Sheets, and Agendas 

• Project Schedule 

2. Conceptual Design 30% 

2.1 Hydrologic/Hydraulic Modeling: 

• Update/revise H&H models as necessary to ensure latest data and information are 
incorporated into the models. Models are complete but will be updated accordingly 

2.2  Geometrics Design 

• Prepare geometrics per City of Bastrop standards and design criteria including 
proposed cross sections, typical sections, roadway centerline, proposed drainage 
structures, direction of flow and number of travel lanes, intersecting streets, property 
boundaries and information, ROW and easement locations, preliminary pavement 
section, driveway locations, horizontal alignment data, profile data, identification of 
known utilities. 

2.3 Drainage Computations and Drainage Area Map: 

• Update/Revise drainage area maps delineating drainage area boundaries based on 
USGS topographic maps, local contour maps, and/or field survey data.  

32

Item 3.C



 

 

 

 
PAGE | 5   TB-2014-004 

August 22, 2022 

• Update/Revise hydraulic calculations for the design of drainage structures on the 
project and inclusion in the plans.   

• Provide final drainage system plan.  
. 

 
2.4 Construction Schedule / OPCC 

 

• Provide construction schedule and Opinion Probable Construction Cost. 
 

2.5  Final Plat 

• Provide boundary layouts 

• Update/Revise Final Plat for the entire property  

DELIVERABLES: 

• Design submittal including cost estimate.  

• Final Plat deliverables (Replat) 
 
 

3 SURVEYING 

3.1  Right of Entry: 

• Prepare and mail right of entry letters per the City’s standard for the project team 
including geotechnical and environmental.  Send a second follow up letter to non-
responsive property owners.  

 

3.2  Field Surveying: 

• Survey the remaining roadway corridors at approximately 50-foot sections 80-feet 
on either side of the existing roadway centerline including identify existing 
landowners, deed recordation information, locate any utilities and trees 12” inch 
diameter and greater, locate property boundaries sufficient to re-establish ROW. 

• Establish horizontal and vertical control and set temporary benchmarks.   

33

Item 3.C



 

 

 

 
PAGE | 6   TB-2014-004 

August 22, 2022 

• Develop up to 7 easements 

• Does not include survey for offsite utilities and only includes the area associated with 
the roadway extension. 

DELIVERABLES: 

• Right of Entry Letters, Follow Up Letters, and Executed Right of Entry Documents. 

• Mapping in 2-D and 3-D MicroStation Files 

• DTM of Proposed Corridor 

• Easements 

 

4 GEOTECHNICAL 

Our geotechnical subconsultants will perform a site visit prior to the initiation of the 
fieldwork to assess site conditions and observe dimensions that may affect the 
execution of the work. Any variations noted during our site visit that would impact the 
work scope, schedule, and/or fee presented in this proposal will be communicated to 
the CLIENT. 

Based on the limited information provided, we propose to drill the borings to assess 
subsurface conditions along the proposed alignment. We anticipate that all borings will 
be accessible to a truck mounted drill rig. 

 
Borings will be in the field utilizing site features and/or a handheld, recreational grade, 
GPS locator. The borings will be drilled utilizing conventional geotechnical drilling 
methods. Samples will be taken using conventional split-spoon and Shelby tube 
sampling techniques. Where penetration into water bearing granular soils is required, 
rotary-wash drilling techniques will be used. Soil samples collected during the 
exploration will be screened in the field utilizing a Photo-Ionization Detector (PID) and 
a Combustible Gas Indicator (CGI). If readings from these devices indicate potential 
environmentally impacted material, field operations will be stopped, and the CLIENT 
will be contacted. Environmental drilling, testing, waste characterization, and/or 
consulting are not included in our scope of services. Representative portions of 
samples will be sealed and packaged for transportation to our laboratory. The 
boreholes will be terminated at the scheduled termination depth. Immediately 
following drilling activities, water level readings, if encountered and prior to 
implementation of rotary-wash drilling techniques, will be recorded for the open 
boreholes.  
 
 

34

Item 3.C



 

 

 

 
PAGE | 7   TB-2014-004 

August 22, 2022 

5   SUBSURFACE UTILITY ENGINEERING 
 

Our Subconsultant will perform SUE services for this project in general accordance 
with the recommended practices and procedures described in ASCE publication 
CI/ASCE 38-02 “Standard Guidelines for the Collection and Depiction of Existing 
Subsurface Utility Data.” As described in the publication, four levels have been 
established to describe and depict the quality of subsurface utility information. The 
four quality levels are as follows: 
 

Quality Level D (QL“D”) – Information obtained from existing utility records. 
 
Quality Level C (QL“C”) – Surveyed data depicting visible above-ground features 
supplemented with QL“D” information. 
 
Quality Level B (QL“B”) – Two-dimensional horizontal information obtained through 
the application and interpretation of non-destructive surface geophysical methods. 
Also known as “designating,” this level incorporates QL“C” information and provides 
horizontal positioning of subsurface utilities to within approximately 1.0 foot. 
 
Quality Level A (QL“A”) – Three-dimensional horizontal and vertical information 
obtained through non-destructive vacuum excavation equipment to expose utilities 
at critical points. Also known as “locating,” this level incorporates QL“B” information 
and provides horizontal and vertical positioning of subsurface utilities to within 
approximately 0.05 feet. 

 
Unless utilities are located, the site will utilize Quality Level B 

 

6. PRELIMINARY DESIGN (60%) 

Plans shall be prepared per City of Bastrop standards and criteria including applicable 
submittal requirements including cost estimate, checklists, hardcopies, CAD files, comment 
responses, design waivers/exceptions, general notes, quantities, updated design schedule, 
construction time determination.   

 

6.1 Roadway Design (60%): 

• Prepare horizontal and vertical alignment of the roadway and cross streets, 
existing and proposed typical sections, ultimate cross sections created at ultimate 
increments and at cross drainage structures.   

35

Item 3.C



 

 

 

 
PAGE | 8   TB-2014-004 

August 22, 2022 

• Prepare project layout sheets that identify the project area and limits of work.   

• Prepare Survey Data Sheets that clearly indicate benchmark locations and 
associated control information.   

• Prepare Erosion Control sheets 

6.2  Drainage: 

• Design and detail storm sewer system, drainage outfalls, cross drainage 
structures, culverts, channels, roadside ditches, and erosion and sedimentation 
control.  

6.3 Signage & Markings: 

• Prepare signing and marking layout per Texas Manual of Uniform Traffic Control 
Devices (TMUTCD).  Detail all non-standard signs or marking details as required 
for the project.  

6.4 Traffic Control: 

• If necessary - Prepare traffic control plan sequence of construction narrative, 
phase layout sheets, and detour layout as needed to direct traffic around 
construction activities per Texas Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices 
(TMUTCD).   

6.5 Specifications 

• Prepare draft specification list and compile specifications. 

6.6 Estimate 

• Prepare draft bid tabs with quantities and cost 

DELIVERABLES: 

• 60% PS&E Submittal 

7 FINAL DESIGN  

CONTINUATION OF DESIGN (90%, 100%, FINAL) 

 

36

Item 3.C



 

 

 

 
PAGE | 9   TB-2014-004 

August 22, 2022 

7.1   Roadway Design: 

• Prepare horizontal and vertical alignment of the roadway and cross streets, 
existing and proposed typical sections, ultimate cross sections created at ultimate 
increments, Erosion Control sheets and at cross drainage structures.   

• Prepare project layout sheets that identify the project area and limits of work.   

• Prepare Survey Data Sheets that clearly indicate benchmark locations and 
associated control information.   

7.2 Drainage: 

• Design and detail storm sewer system, drainage outfalls, cross drainage 
structures, culverts, channels, roadside ditches, and erosion and sedimentation 
control.  

7.3  Signage & Markings: 

• Prepare signing and marking layout per Texas Manual of Uniform Traffic Control 
Devices (TMUTCD).  Detail all non-standard signs or marking details as required 
for the project.  

7.4  Traffic Control: 

7.5  Specifications 

• Prepare draft specification list and compile specifications. 

7.6  Estimate 

• Prepare draft bid tabs with quantities and cost 

DELIVERABLES: 

• 90% -100% PS&E SUBMITTAL 

37

Item 3.C



38

Item 3.C



39

Item 3.C



40

Item 3.C



41

Item 3.C



42

Item 3.C



43

Item 3.C



44

Item 3.C



45

Item 3.C



46

Item 3.C



STAFF REPORT 

AGENDA ITEM: 3.D MEETING DATE: August 28, 2023 

TITLE:  
Update on BEDC funding commitments. 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED BY: 
Sylvia Carrillo, ICMA-CM, CPM, City Manager & Interim Executive Director, Bastrop Economic 
Development Corporation 

BACKGROUND/HISTORY: 
This item seeks to provide the board with an “at a glance” opportunity to review projects and their 
status. This item was requested by the Chairman Spencer and serves to provide a primer as we 
enter budget discussions in the coming weeks.  

FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 

RECOMMENDATION: 
None; item presented for informational purposes. In depth discussions on any item can be brought 
back at a future meeting.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Funding commitment updates

49

Item 3.D



Project Name Company Name Amount Committed Jobs Created Status

Super Glue
TA Bastrop     

(Technical Adhesives)
$300,000 5-12 in 5 years

Plans submitted to City on 6/21/23. They are working with planning department to address 
final details needed for permits to be issued. 

Fiesta Coltzin, LLC $233,944 25-30 in 5 years
Staff working with project to obtain updated information to run new ROI report and amend 
the performance agreement. 

Swipe Moca Ventures
$400,000 (plus any 

remaining funds from 
infrastructure)

50-700 in 5 years
Granted a one-year extension at July 2023 board meeting. Preliminary drainage plan 
submitted; set for review on 8/31/23.

Third Arrow Not yet public
Negotiations ongoing/    

$1M land plus $1M 
infrastructure

100 by year 10
BEDC staff met with the project team in July; new performance agreement has been drafted 
with jobs commitment and repayment schedule; sent to prospect on 8/22/23. BEDC received 
final edits 08/24/23. 

Financial Way N/A
$1M (Moca committed to 

paying half)
N/A

Engineering Department completed review of the 100% plans dated 8/9/23 and the Project 
Manual for Bastrop Financial Way dated August 2023. The plans and the Project Manual 
were put out for bid on August 11, 2023. Bid opening is scheduled for 9/5/23.

Jackson Extension N/A $1.6M N/A
Engineering plans approaching 30% complete. Survey is complete. Portions of SUE and 
geotechnical are complete. Presently designing roadway, water and wastewater. 

Blakey Lane Extension N/A $1M N/A In engineering. 

MLK/Technology Ext. N/A $2M N/A Detention still needs to be decided upon and engineered.

BEDC Funding Commitments 

50

Item 3.D


	Top
	Item 3.A	Meeting Minutes Approval
	3.A BEDC Staff Report Meeting Minutes
	3.A.1 DRAFT_07_24_23_Joint_BEDC_City_Council_Meeting_Minutes
	3.A.2 DRAFT_07_24_23_BEDC_Board_Meeting_Minutes

	Item 3.B	Financial Report
	3.B Financials Staff Report
	3.B.1 2023-07 BEDC Financial Report

	Item 3.C	Doucet Service Agreement
	3.C Doucet and Associates Staff Report
	3.C.2 Doucet Jackson Extension Project

	Item 3.D	BEDC Funding Commitments
	3.C Funding Commitment Staff Report
	3.C.1  BEDC Funding Commitments Tracking

	Bottom



